

STUDENT SENATE MINUTES

November 14th, 2022 Plains Room/Virtual

- **1.** Call to Order President Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call Administrative Assistant Reep took roll call.

3. Approval of Minutes (November 7th, 2022) Senator Schweitzer moved to approve the minutes from the November 7th meeting, Senator Warnecke seconded. Motion carries.

4. Guest Speaker No Guest Speaker for today.

5. New Business/Presentations

- Automotive Technology Club Fundraiser
 - Senator Weshnevski moved to approve the Automotive Technology Club Fundraiser, Treasurer Rezac seconded. Motion carries.
- Fargo Thanksgiving
 - Eight pies from Culinary will be delivered to the Fargo location for a Thanksgiving event, cost should be about \$100. Pies will be put out for students to take on November 22nd. Treasurer Rezac moved to approve funding for Fargo Thanksgiving, Senator Larson seconded. Motion carries.
- Student Senate Meeting Location
 - Senate discussed if the Plains Room or Student Leadership Room is preferred for a meeting location, more tables and chairs would be needed if the Student Leadership Room is picked. The Plains Room would still be used for presentations and guest speakers. No changes would likely be made until after the Christmas break. Senators were in favor of moving meetings back into the Student Leadership Room.
- Transcript Records
 - The school is looking for Student Senate's opinion on withholding transcripts for students who have outstanding balances. An email will be sent out with details for further reporting next week.
- 6. Programs No Programs for today.
- 7. Old Business No Old Business for today.
- 8. Student Concerns/Updates

- Senator Mahad brought forward the need for getting more furniture in Fargo tutoring rooms.
- Walton and Forkner have both reported having mold in rooms. One room has been taken care of, but others will need further following up.
- Forkner suites are having issues with thermostats. Students reported temperatures running in the 80s.

9. Reports

- Executive Team Reports
 - President Edwards
 - Nothing to report.
 - Vice President Rodriguez
 - NDSA Executive Team Campus Visit
 - A schedule was passed out detailing the NDSA Executive Team visit on November 28th.
 - Treasurer Rezac
 - Nothing to report.
 - Admin. Assistant Reep
 - Nothing to report.
- Advisor Report
 - Thanksgiving Dinner Sign-Up
 - Senators signed up for where they will be working during the Thanksgiving Dinner.
- CAB Senator Gebro
 - Review of upcoming events.
- Residential Life Senator Novotny
 - Nothing to report.
- NDSCS Team Reports
 - Auxiliary Services ------ Senator Schweitzer
 - Next meeting is November 16th at 2:15 p.m.
 - Accreditation & Strategic Planning Team ------ President Edwards
 Nothing to report.
 - Diversity & Equity Team ------ Senator Weshnevski
 Next meeting is December 6th.
 - Parking Appeals Team ------ Senator Warnecke
 - Next meeting is November 21st at noon.
 - Student Recognition & Graduation ------ Treasurer Rezac
 - Meetings will begin 2nd semester.
- NDSCS Student Senate Committee Reports
 - Agawasie/Homecoming ------ Senator Klindt
 - Meetings will begin 2nd semester.
 - Community Engagement ------ Senator Edwards

- Keep Wildcats Warm totes were delivered to their locations and will be out until December 1st. Students can pick up these supplies in the Student Leadership Room.
- Club Bylaws and Constitution ------ Admin. Assistant Reep
 - Nothing to report.
- Green Bandana Project ------ Vice President Rodriguez
 - Next meeting will be Friday, November 18th at 9 a.m. The committee reviewed PowerPoints that can be used for training.
- Tabling ------ Senator Gebro
 - Stickers were approved from marketing, looking for Senate to approve \$100 for 80 stickers. Treasurer Rezac moved to table approval to the next Senate meeting, Senator Warnecke seconded. Motion carries.
- North Dakota Student Association Next NDSA will be held online in the Student Leadership Room on December 2nd, 4-7 p.m.
 - IAC
 - SLAC
 - SAC

10. Announcements

- Thanksgiving Dinner November 21st 5-7 p.m.
- Holiday Party December 5th 5-7 p.m.
- **11. Adjournment** Senator Weshnevski moved to adjourn the meeting, Senator Larson seconded. Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m.